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Memorandum

Te: Lucy Kempt, Planning Department
(.
From: Bonnie Crumby, Public Waorks

Date: February 3, 2021

REF: Portion of Blake Dr to be renamed “Sweet Qak Ct”
Map 173 & 181 / District 31

Blake Dr off Sunnywood Dr was eriginally proposed to connect with the other section of Blake Dr
off Stanford Village Dr but for some reason is no longer going to connect, Blake Dr off Sunnywood
D is now proposed to have a cul-de-sac with homes at the end of it. This cul-de-sac will prevent
this section of ever connecting to the existing section of Blake Dr.

The two different roadways with the same name of “Blake [2r" is a safety hazard and could cause
Emergency Service delayvs when trying to locate an address on these two streets

In the interest of Public Safety, the Department of Emergency Services (DEC), has requested that
the name of the section of Blake Dir that intersects with Sunnywood Dr be renamed through the
Mandatory Referral process. The District Council Member agrees with this name change and has
suggested that the street name be changed to " Sweet Oak Ct”.

Attached is a portion of the Property Map showing the location of the section of Blake Dr to be
renamed,

Please process this request. Let me know if vou have any questions regarding, the proposed street
renaming.

cc: John Rutherford, 31st District Council Member
Bob Nash, 270 District Council Member, Public Safety Commiltee
Sharon O'Conner, Planning Department
Lisa Milligan, Planning Department
Shawn Shepard, Planning Department
Marty Boyee , Dept of Emergency Communications
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